Strang, John (DEC) I —

From: Strang, John (DEC)

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:18 AM

To: ‘jmickam@jtmllc.com’; 'Joe Bianchi'

Cc: Haugh, Joshua G (DEC); Mustico, Richard X (DEC); Burke, Gerard (DEC); Ockerby, Renata
E (HEALTH)

Subject: RE: RCRA Former Storage Area - Proposed Sampling Plan, Amphenol

Jim and Joe,

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation ( Department) has reviewed the proposed work plan
to sample and characterize the soils beneath the former container storage area. The Department approves
the Work Plan with the stipulation that a current picture of the location be sent to this Office when the winter
conditions allow.

The Department also requests a status update of:

1. Submittal of the Amphenol Aerospace Former Main Plant Demolition Completion Report (electronic only)
2. Submittal of any comments on the Statement of Data and filled in tables.

Thank you. Contact me with any questions.

John R. Strang, PE

Division of Environmental Remediation

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
1130 North Westcott Road, Schenectady, NY 12306

P: (518) 357-2390 [ C: (518) 376-6320 ] john.strang@dec.ny.gov

From: James Mickam - JTM [mailto:jmickam@jtmllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 7:32 AM

To: Strang, John (DEC) <john.strang@dec.ny.gov>; Haugh, Joshua G (DEC) <joshua.haugh@dec.ny.gov>
Cc: 'Joe Bianchi' <jbian@amphenol-aao.com>

Subject: FW: RCRA Former Storage Area - sampling plan

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or
p

unexpected emails.

Good morning John and Josh,

We were wondering if the Department had any comments on our proposed approach to characterizing the soils at the
Amphenol, RCRA Former Storage Area (below). We will plan on proceeding following your approval and when field
conditions allow.

Drop me a line when you get a chance

Jim




James T. Mickam, PG
JTM Associates, LLC
PO Box 359
Bridgeport, NY 13030
315.641.1216

From: James Mickam - JTM <jmickam@jtmllc.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 5, 2019 6:28 PM

To: John Strang (john.strang@dec.ny.gov) <john.strang@dec.ny.gov>; 'Haugh, Joshua G (DEC)'
<joshua.haugh@dec.ny.gov>

Cc: 'Joe Bianchi' <jbian@amphenol-aao.com>

Subject: RCRA Former Storage Area - sampling plan

John and Josh,

As requested during our meeting on December 13, 2018 at your offices, this provides our proposed work plan
to sample and characterize the soils beneath the former container storage area identified in the 1990 Versar
report which summarized RCRA Solid Waste Management Units (SWMUs).

The former container storage area (see the attached Figure 1 from the Versar report), located north of the
plating building, is now completely paved and part of an alley used for raw material delivery. The area
described by Versar is approximately 15 feet by 100 feet with the site boundary fence immediately on the
north side of the area.

To characterize the soils within the former container storage area, samples of the first 1 foot of soil material
beneath the pavement will be collected at the locations illustrated on the attached Figure 2. All samples will
be analyzed for volatile organic chemicals (VOCs), semi-volatile organic chemicals (SVOCs) and
polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) using USEPA Methods 8260, 8270 and 8082, respectively. Total metals will
also be analyzed using USEPA method 6010. Additionally, a single composite sample made by combining
equal portions of the four samples will be analyzed for TCLP metals (USEPA method 6010). Results of the
analyses will be provided to NYSDEC approximately four weeks after sample collection.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Jim

James T. Mickam, PG
JTM Associates, LLC
PO Box 359
Bridgeport, NY 13030
315.641.1216
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